
December 12, 1984 
P . O . B o x 6 7 0 

H o b b s , N M 8 8 2 4 0 

Re: Amended Cojnmjjig 
Order PC-3\83;"}g* 

OIL CONSHRVA r 

Energy & Minerals Department ' ;' 
Oil Conservation Division 
State of New Mexico 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Gentlemen; 

Subject order authorized surface commingling of the Blinebry, 
Drinkard, Wantz Abo and Wantz Granite Wash production i n a common tank 
battery on Gulf's Drinkard (NCT-B) Lease, Section 30-22S-38E, Lea County, 
New Mexico. 

The Drinkard (NCT-B) Well No. 6, Unit p, Section 30-22S-38E, 
was recompleted i n 1978 and has been erroneously carried i n the Wantz 
Abo Pool since that time. As advised by the Hobbs O i l Conservation 
Division Office (see l e t t e r attached), the well is actually i n the South 
Brunson Abo Pool and a l l records are being corrected accordingly. 

I t i s requested that subject order be amended to delete the 
Wantz Abo Pool and include the South Brunson Abo Pool production on the 
Drinkard (NCT-B) Lease. 

Ptg: 
Att'd. 

cc: Hobbs D i s t r i c t OCD Office 
Proration Unit - Midland 
Crude O i l Depatment - Midland 

Yours very t r u l y , 

R. C. ANDERSON 

A D I V I S I O N OF G U L F OIL C O R P O R A T I O N 
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TONEY ANAYA 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE 
December 10,-1984 ' _ ^ 1.15 
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POST OFFICE BOX 19BO 
IOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240 

(505)393-8181 

1 Aria Ccol_ 
Arsa Prcl Supt 

Gulf Oil Corporation 
P. 0. Box 670 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Gentlemen: 

It has come to our attention that your Drinkard (NCT-B) Well No. 6 located 
in Unit P of Section 30, T-22-S, R-38-E, has been erroneously carried in 
the Wantz Abo Pool since 1978 when i t was recompleted from the Wantz Granite 
Wash to the Abo. The well is actually in the South Brunson Abo Pool, — — 

We are correcting our records to reflect the South Brunson Abo Pool classi­
fication for the well and request that you make the same correction in your 
records. 

Yours very truly, 

OIL C0NSERVAT SION 

Jerry -Sexton 
Supervisor, D is t r i c t 1 

mc 
cc-Donna McDonald 

OCD, Santa Fe 

Eppie Martinez 
OCD, Santa Fe 

Per Brad Davis of Midland - f a c i l i t y code 74011 w i l l remain -
change records to r e f l e c t pool name change. 

ptg 12-12-84 


